SOLICITATION W56HZV-04-R-S022 


ATTACHMENT I
CONTRACT SPECIFICIATIONS FOR CLINS 0221 and 0222

BOOM TRUCK, HYDRAULIC, 7 TONS
ENGINE: DIESEL WATER COOLED TO 600C, MINIMUM 300 H.P, CAPABLE OF OPERATING ON HIGH SULFUR DIESEL FUEL.

STEERING: POWER STEERING

BRAKES: AIR BRAKE SYSTEM WITH EXHAUST BRAKE.

CAB:
AIR CONDITIONING TO 600C / Heater.

EQUIPMENT:


SPARE TIRE AND WHEEL 


HEATING & VENTILATING SYSTEM.


FIRE EXTINGUISHERS – 2 per vehicle, 2.5 lbs capacity, ABC Type


LIFTING JACK

GENERAL: 

          CRANE CAPACITY 7 TONS

          REACH 6.5 M

          LIFTING HEIGHT ABOVE INSTALLATION LEVEL 8.5 M.

TOOL BOX WITH ALL TOOLS REQUIRED FOR OPERATOR MAINTENANCE.

ATTACHMENT 2

TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

(TIQ)

General Guidance

1)  The purpose of this questionnaire is to determine the suitability of your equipment to satisfy the requirements as stated in the vehicle specification.  Answer all questions applicable to your product.   

2)  In addition to answering all the TIQ questions, offerors should submit available commercial literature – see Section L. 

3)  Information Notes:


(a)  For components procured by the vehicle manufacturer, the component manufacturer’s name and model or part number shall be shown.

(b)  Curb weight shown shall be weight of vehicle offered, completely equipped and with coolant, fuel and lubricants, (less only weight of payload including operator).  Weight distribution empty shall be based on curb weight.

(c)  Gross vehicle weight (GVW) shall include curb weight of the vehicle and full payload including operator.  Weight distribution loaded shall be based on GVW.

(d)  Gross combination weight (GCW) shown shall include vehicle curb weight, weight of the operator (175 pounds), and weight of a loaded semi trailer coupled to the vehicle (where applicable).


(e)  Definition of terms that may be contained with a Technical Information Questionnaire:



ROPs – Roll Over Protective Structure



FOPs – Falling Object protective Structure

4)  All written information is to be in English.

TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

BOOM TRUCK, HYDRAULIC, 7 TONS

A.  GENERAL

Personnel Responding to Questionnaire

Name ________________________________________________

Title _________________________________________________

Company Responsibility/Position __________________________

Telephone/Fax Numbers _________________________________

E-mail address _________________________________________

Vehicle Manufacturer

_______________________

Mailing Address
 
            _______________________

                                                             _______________________
                                                              _______________________

B.  Vehicle:

Manufactuer/Model Number of Vehicle offered:
_______________________

Physical Characteristics (brief description): ____________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

What is the total weight of the vehicle (lbs.)? ___________

What are the axle weights (lbs.)? _________________

Maximum Travel Speed: 
 _______________

C. Engine:

Manufacturer __________________________________________

Model ________________________________________________

Net Flywheel Horsepower ________________________________

Can the vehicles be operated using high sulfur Diesel? 

Yes ______

No _______

D. Transmission:

Manufacturer __________________________________________

Model ________________________________________________

Type of transmission (automatic, manual, power shift, etc.):

______________________________________________________

Number of speeds forward ________________________________

Number of speeds reverse ________________________________

E. Technical:

(1) Boom lift capacity __________________ KG at _________________ M

(2) Boom

Type _________________________________.

Number of sections ______________________.

Minimum length ________________________.

Maximum length ________________________.

Maximum lifting height from installation level ___________________.

Maximum reach from pivot point ______________________________.

            (3) Safety Devices


Anti-two block? Yes ______
No _______.


Load Moment Indicator? Yes _______.
No ______.  Describe characteristics including Manufacturer, Make, and Model. ________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________.


(4) Spare Tire With Wheel?  Yes __________.
No __________.


(5) Describe Main and Auxiliary (if provided) Winches ________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________.


(6) Cab(s)

In-cab(s) Air Conditioning to +60 degrees C?  If not, describe system capabilities _______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________.



Optional equipment (radio, etc.) _______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________.

(7) Standard heater and ventilation? Describe ________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________.


(8) Fire extinguisher? Yes _____.
No _____.
Capacity _____. Type_____.


(9) Onboard Jack Provided?  If so, Type __________.  Capacity _________.


(10) Onboard Tool Box?  If so, Type __________.  Size ____________.


(11) Hydraulic System – Describe components and capabilities.


(12) Are Outrigger Pads designed for use in dry loose sand?  If not, are these type pads available?


(13) Batteries.



Number and Type ___________________________________________.



Describe electrical properties ________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


(14) Air dryer for pneumatic system? Yes _____.
No _____.


(15) Water separator on fuel system? Yes _____.
No _____.


(16) Brake System



Describe primary and auxiliary (if any) systems ________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


(17) Describe suspension system including controls ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

F.  Provide the following information regarding dealer support:

a.
Name and location:_________________________________________________

b.
POC:_____________________________________________________________

c.
Address:__________________________________________________________

d.
Phone:____________________________________________________________

e.
Email:____________________________________________________________

f.
Website if any:_____________________________________________________

ATTACHMENT 3
Delivery Questionnaire

The below Delivery Questionnaire, as completed by the offeror, will form the primary basis for the Government’s evaluation of the Delivery Area.  In addition to the information provided by the offeror in this Questionnaire, the Government may use other information it gathers (by contacting offeror provided Points of Contact or through on-site visits to proposed performance locations) in performing the Delivery Area assessment.  Offerors are responsible for providing complete answers to all questions or their offer may be considered incomplete, and therefore not considered for award.


Point of Contact for this information:  Name _________________   Telephone 
Number ____________________      E-mail address _____________________
1. Availability
What is the current monthly production rate? __________________________

b.
What is the production lead time after receipt of an order (days)? 



______________________________________________________

c. 
Do you have any of these vehicles currently built and in your 

Inventory?  Yes_______     No_______   If so, how many and where are they located? ____________________________



d. 
If the answer was yes to item c, are these vehicles available for  

                                   immediate delivery towards this contract? 

                         e.        Do you have any vehicles you can divert from going to another 

                                    customer?    

f.
Based on your proposed delivery date(s) in the solicitation, provide 
your timeline for completion of the following events: 
1.) For vehicles shipped from inventory:

a.) Preparation for shipment

b.) Release to shipper

c.) Time in transit from inventory point to Port of Entry in Iraq, if vehicles are not already in Iraq.

d.) Arrival at FOB Point in Basrah.

2.) For vehicles needing to be built

a.) Place purchase orders

b.) Receive material

c.) Begin manufacturing process

d.) Manufacturing time (or process cycle time) to complete assembly

e.) Test and acceptance of completed vehicles

f.) Preparation for shipment

g.) Release to shipper

h.) Time in transit from inventory point to Port of Entry in Iraq, if vehicles are not already in Iraq.

i.) Arrival at FOB Point in Basrah.

       2.                 Shipment and Export License



   a. Where will you ship the vehicles from? ______________________



   b. What method(s) of shipment will you use? _____________________



   c. Explain how your shipping method will meet delivery requirements, 


   both to the point of entry and to the FOB Point in Basrah.  


       
   Provide name of shipping company, and phone number and E-mail 


   address of POC with shipping company.



       ______________________________________________________

   d. If you need an export license, how long will it take to obtain one?

      ____________________________________________________

3. 
Manufacturing – For Supplies which are either in the process of 
                        manufacture or will be manufactured for delivery under any resulting

                        contract (or a combination thereof), the offeror shall provide the 

                        following:


a.  Identify the Company manufacturing the supplies, including the manufacturing country, city, and address.

      b.  If the manufacturer is other than offeror, provide a Point of Contact (POC) for the manufacturer.  Specifically provide (a) name; (b) title; (c) telephone number; (d) address and (e) email address (note: the POC must be able to communicate in English).

      c.  If the manufacturer is other the offeror, provide the agreement or commitment of sale through which the offeror will acquire the supplies.  The agreement shall include a schedule identifying when the offeror will take possession of each item of supply.

      d.  For each item of supply, discuss the state of manufacture of items (in-process, including extent of completion and date of completion of   manufacture; or, yet to be manufactured).

      e.  For items yet to be manufactured, discuss the lead time (in days) for complete manufacture from the point of award of contract by the Government to availability of supplies for transport.  Also identify the standard manufacturing lead time for the item.  If the proposed lead time is shorter than the standard lead time, substantiate how the lead times will be shortened for supply of these items.

ATTACHMENT 4

Data Item Description (DID) for Supplemental Manuals


ATTACHMENT 5
Pricing Questionnaire

The offeror shall fill in their proposed prices as shown below for the proposed unit prices for the CLIN 0221AA estimated quantity and the CLIN 0222AA estimated quantity, and for the CLIN 2001AA manuals:

1st Ordering Period:

CLIN 0221AA                            Nomenclature

Hardware Unit Price, including manuals                                                         $ ___________

Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs

per Unit                                                                                                        $ ___________

Total Unit Price (same as price for CLIN 0221AA in “Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                                        $ ___________

CLIN 2001AA price for additional manuals (see Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                                        $ ___________

2nd Ordering Period:

CLIN  0222AA                           Nomenclature

Hardware Unit Price, including manuals                                                        $ ___________

Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs

per Unit                                                                                                       $ ___________

Total Unit Price (same as price for CLIN 0222AA in “Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                                       $ ___________

ATTACHMENT 6

Small Business Questionnaire 
Small Business Participation Questionnaire

1.  All Offerors shall provide the following information:

Base Year

Business Category
Maximum Contract Value        Percentage of SB Participation*

Total Subcontracting

(Large + Small Bus.)



SB

SDB

WOSB

VOSB

SDVOSB

HUBZoneSB

HBCU/MI

* Includes first-tier subcontractors only. Interdivisional transfers are considered subcontracts.  Includes prime offeror participation if the prime is a U.S. small business concern.

Example:

Base Year

Business Category
Maximum Contract Value        Percentage of SB Participation*

Total Subcontracting

(Large + Small Bus.)

$1,000,000


…100%

SB



$   100,000


….10%

SDB



$       5,000


 ....05%

2.  All Offerors shall provide the names of small business concerns, including the prime offeror if a small business concern, who would participate in the proposed contract, the small business classification of each small business concern (i.e., SB, SDB, WOSB, VOSB, SDVOSB, HUBZoneSB, HBCU/MI), type of supply and service, and the total estimated dollars for their subcontract, substantially in the format that follows:

Base Year



Name of Small
Small Business      Supply or Service  Total U.S. Dollars

Business Concern        Classification(s)

Example:

Name of Small
Small Business 
Supply or Service    Total U.S. Dollars

Business Concern        Classification(s)

ABC, Inc.

SB


transmission  
 
$10,000

EFG, Inc.

SDB


packaging   

$  5,000

XYZ Co

SB


chassis

          $100,000



(Prime Offeror)

